Lemos, June

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@granicusideas.com

Monday, September 28, 2020 3:44 PM

Lemos, June

New eComment for City Council - AMENDED - Via Video Conference

1

New eComment for City Council - AMENDED - Via
Video Conference

Jacob Patterson submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: City Council - AMENDED - Via Video Conference

Item: 8D. 20-864 Receive Report and Consider Adoption of Joint City Council/Municipal
Improvement District Resolution Approving Budget Amendment 2021-04 Adjusting Selected
Expenditure Budgets

eComment: Hiring another planner is far better than wasting a lot of public money on
unnecessarily expensive outside consultants for ordinances and other planning projects (e.g.,
the cannabis cultivation ordinance). Unfortunately, adding more head count is unlikely to address
the real underlying problem, which is not a lack of staff resources but pervasive incompetence
and improper processes that continually undermine our community's ability to develop and grow
both physically and economically.
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